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October 16, 1946

Mr. S. R. Morss
Route 3
Bradford, Massachussets

Dear Mr. Morss:
Your report was interesting and much appreciated.
This is to verify your reception as reported. WBSE
went on the air September 26. Hours of operation are from
0:30 a.m. to midnight CST week days and from 7:00 a.m. to
o/ = & : :
11:00 p.m. Sundays. Please let us hear from you again.
Mr. G. E. Mead, who is chief engineer and one of the
owners, is Jjoined by the staff in thanking you for your
interest.

With kindest regards

Cordially,

VING F. WELCH
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